

Document Checklist

Checklist for start of year (on or before July 1st)

The below documents are due to the school administrator on or before July 1st or within 30 days of the first transaction of the group.

1. ___ Request to be recognized by the Board
2. Annual Budget *(located on page 30 of Reference Guide)*
3. Signed Athletic Booster Club Agreement *(located on page 8 & 9 of Reference Guide)*
4. By-laws
5. Booster Group Information Form *(located on page 7 of Reference Guide)* **(OR)**
 - Names of Officers (with phone #s, addresses, and email)
 - Designated representative for communication to Board/Principal
 - FEIN #
 - Statement of Objectives

Checklist for August 1st

1. Annual proposed schedule of events to school administrator- emailed

Checklist for Fundraising

1. Proof of General Liability Insurance (due **prior** to fundraising) - emailed
2. Fundraising Approval Form *(pg.28 of Reference Guide)* (due **30 days prior** to event)

Checklist for End of Year due before July 15th for prior year

1. ___ Annual Financial Report *(pg. 31 of Reference Guide)* (including all monies raised and expended)

BOOSTER GROUP INFORMATION FORM

Please fill in the name, address and phone number of all newly elected or returning officers of your Mercer County School Support Group. Please send this information as soon as your officers have been elected. The deadline for having this information to the school principal is on or before July 1 of each school year. If the booster is formed after July 1, this information is due within thirty days of the first transaction of the group. You should keep a copy for the Association's records as well. **Please attach a copy of your External Support Organization's proof of liability insurance coverage.**

NAME OF GROUP King Middle School Girls Basketball Boosters

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES Building Team Spirit

LIABILITY INSURANCE CARRIER Whitrock & Sauder (attach proof of coverage)

SCHOOL YEAR 2021/22

FEIN # 121-12571105

Name of School and Principal KMS - Jason Bryant

School Address 961 Moberly Road Harrodsburg Ky 40330

Name of President Amy Baker

Address 2283 Perryville Road Harrodsburg Ky 40330

Phone (859) 612-8513 E-mail amy.baker520@gmail.com

Name of Vice President Jan Davis

Address 156 Blew Brook Dr. Harrodsburg Ky 40330

Phone (859) 325-5027 E-mail Jan.Davis34@yahoo.com

Name of Secretary Andrea Whiteback

Address 205 Bud James Lane Harrodsburg Ky 40330

Phone (859) 489-7961 E-mail ahwhiteback@gmail.com

Name of Treasurer Hope Pransdell

Address 501 North College Street Harrodsburg Ky 40330

Phone (859) 265-1519 E-mail Pransdellh@yahoo.com

Designated Representative for communication: Amy Baker

(Additional officers and board members may be attached or listed on the back of this sheet)

If your organization president changes any time during the year, please notify the Principal in writing at once.

Athletic Booster Club Agreement

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Mercer County Board of Education (hereafter referred to as "Board") and an entity known as KMS Girl Basketball (hereafter referred to as the "Booster Club"). Through this Agreement, the parties intend to set forth the Terms and Conditions under which the Booster Club may operate and associate with students, teachers, coaches and school administrators at KMS school.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. The Booster Club acknowledges that the Board is responsible for the promotion of education and the general health and welfare of all students attending the Mercer County Public Schools. In addition, the Booster Club acknowledges that the Board has control and management of all school funds and all public school property in its district and may use its funds and property to promote public education (KRS 160.290). The Board and Booster Club acknowledge that the purpose of Booster Clubs is to assist and support but not to direct, interfere with, nor supplant the staff, existing activities, or athletic programs.
2. The Booster Club acknowledges that its activities may affect compliance with Title IX of the Educational Amendments of 1972 (Title 20, U.S.C. §§ 1681-1687, et seq.) by KMS school and the Board. Likewise, the Booster Club acknowledges that, as a condition of membership in the Kentucky High School Athletic Association, representatives of KMS school and the Board must verify that the school complies with Title IX (702 KAR 007:065, Section 2[13]). Accordingly, the Booster Club agrees to provide all information requested by KMS school, the Board, or the Kentucky High School Athletic Association for purposes of determining Title IX compliance. The Booster Club further agrees to refrain from engaging in any activity which, in the opinion of the Principal and Athletic Director of KMS school or the Superintendent of the Mercer County Public Schools, adversely affect the school's or the Board's ability to comply with Title IX.
3. On or before July 1 of each school year, the Booster Club shall submit to the Principal a request to be recognized by the Board for the upcoming fiscal year. This request shall include by-laws, list of officers with their phone numbers and addresses, statement of objectives, and designated representatives for purposes of communicating with and providing true and accurate information to the Board and school Principal. If a Booster Club is formed after July 1, the above information will be furnished within thirty (30) days of the first transaction of the group.
4. Upon request of the Principal or Athletic Director of KMS school or upon the request of the Superintendent, the Booster Club shall make available a full and complete list of its members.
5. In addition to complying with the requirements of Title 702 of the Kentucky Administrative Regulations, Chapter 3:130 (internal accounting), and all other relevant statutes and regulations, the Booster Club shall provide, upon the request of the Principal or Athletic Director of KMS school or upon the request of the Superintendent/designee, a full and complete accounting of all moneys raised, as well as a full and complete accounting of all moneys expended and shall provide an annual report to the Principal no later than July 15 for the fiscal year ended June 30. In addition, if requested to do so, the Booster Club shall also provide audited financial records concerning its activities.
6. Requests for fund-raising activities shall be directed in writing to the school Principal for his/her approval within the first thirty (30) days of school. These requests should be planned and approved by the Booster Club as reflected in the Booster Club minutes submitted with the requests. Additional requests during the year must be submitted to the school Principal for approval a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to the fund-raising activity.

Athletic Booster Club Agreement

The Principal and Athletic Director of King Middle School School and the Superintendent of the Mercer County Public Schools expressly reserve the right to reject any fund-raising activity for any reason. The Booster Club agrees that it shall not engage in any fund-raising activity which has not been approved or which has been rejected by the Principal or Athletic Director of the Superintendent. Participation in Booster Club activities by parents/guardians/relatives of student athletes is not required for participation in Mercer County School Athletics. No special considerations or restrictions can/will be placed on student athletes related to Booster groups. Coaches shall not participate in voting on Booster Club activities.

- 8. A Booster Club organization using external accounts shall not use the state tax exempt or federal identification number of the school or District but shall obtain a state tax exempt or federal identification number specifically and only for the use of the Booster organization.
- 9. The Board of Education does not assume any financial responsibility for a Booster Club.
- 10. By executing this document through its designated representative, all members, officers and representatives of the Booster Club agree to abide by the terms and conditions set forth below as well as those additional terms and conditions that may be required by the Board. The designated representative of the Booster Club represents and agrees that he/she will provide a copy of this Agreement to all members of the Booster Club.
- 11. All Booster Clubs shall follow all Board policies set forth by the Mercer Co. School Board including, but not limited to, the School Color Policy (09.427), MCSH Athletic Booster handbook, etc.
- 12. All Booster Clubs shall understand that they are a subsidiary of the Mercer Co. School Board and are granted permission by said Board to raise funds in the name of Titan Athletics, (Booster group is limited to raise funds in the name of their specific sport). Therefore, all policies and procedures must be followed if booster acknowledgement is to be granted by such Board. Failure to follow such policies and procedures will result in removal of booster status and fundraising will not be allowed.

** ** *

I hereby acknowledge that I am a representative of the KMS Girls Basketball Booster Club and that I am authorized to act on its behalf. I further agree that this Booster Club and its members shall abide by the Terms and Conditions set forth above. I further agree to immediately report to the Principal and Athletic Director of KMS school and to the Superintendent any violation or breach of this agreement. I understand that failure to comply with this agreement can result in the termination of the Board's approval for sanction of the Booster Club and that it will no longer be able to participate in fund-raising activities or make purchases on behalf of school athletic teams.

KMS Girls Basketball BY Amy Baker TITLE President
Name of Booster Club

STATE OF KENTUCKY, COUNTY OF _____

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ____ day of _____, _____, by _____.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires: _____

Review/Revised:11/19/2015

***King Middle School
Girls Basketball Boosters
By-Laws***

ARTICLE I – Name

The name of this organization shall be "The KMS Girls Basketball Booster Club", hereafter referred to as "The Booster Club."

ARTICLE II – Purpose

The purpose of the Booster Club shall be to:

1. Encourage an atmosphere of good conduct and sportsmanship in the athletic endeavors of the student athletes of the of the King Middle School (KMS) Girls Basketball Program.
2. Promote a spirit of good will and fellowship among parents, guardians, players, coaches, school administrators, and all who have interest in the activities of the KMS Girls Basketball Program.
3. Develop financial resources and support services to be utilized for supporting student athletes in the KMS Girls Basketball Program.

ARTICLE III – Membership

Any person who is interested in the purpose of the Booster Club is deemed to be a member in the Booster Club. All members are entitled to hold office, to have voice and votes in all regular meetings, and to receive information about activities of the Booster Club. No dues are required for membership.

ARTICLE IV – Officers

1. The officers of the Booster Club shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.
2. The term of office shall be one year.
3. No person shall hold more than one of the four officer positions.
4. Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of those members present at the regular meeting that is scheduled in January. Terms shall commence Feb. 1 and end on Jan 31.

ARTICLE V - Executive Committee

The officers shall comprise the Executive Committee of the Booster Club. It shall be the responsibility of the Executive Committee to represent the membership in conducting business that needs to be completed prior to regularly scheduled meetings. The Executive Committee shall assist the President in setting an agenda for regular meetings. If a vacancy occurs in the Executive Committee, the President shall appoint a replacement and the Booster Club will vote to approve or disapprove the appointment to fill the incomplete term at the next regular meeting.

ARTICLE VI – Meetings

1. Regular Meetings of the members of the Booster Club will be held on the 2nd Thursday of each month at King Middle School from July to November. All regular meetings will be open to the membership. All members of the Executive Committee are responsible for attending regular meetings. Meeting dates and location may be adjusted due to school schedule or any other scheduling conflicts.
2. The attendance of 10 members of the Booster Club with a majority rule will constitute a quorum for the purposes of voting on any official action of the Booster Club. This does not include amending or adding a By-Law, whereas the quorum is attendance of at least 12 members with a 2/3 majority vote. Voting for amending or adding a By-Law will only take place at the Annual Meeting in January.
4. Executive Committee Meetings may be called by the President. Attendance is limited to the Executive Committee. Three members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum with majority vote by present officers to determine outcome of issue. Any member may present any issue to the Executive Committee by making it known to any officer in person or in writing.

ARTICLE VII – Nominations for Officers

1. Nominations for officers will be conducted at the Annual Meeting in July.
2. Any member may make a nomination for an officer at the Annual Meeting which must be seconded by another member.
3. Nominations may only be made with the nominee's approval.
4. No more than one immediate family member may be on the Executive Committee at the same time.

ARTICLE VIII – Duties of Officers

1. President: The President shall:
 - a. Preside at all meetings of the Booster Club and at meetings of the Executive Committee.
 - b. With the assistance of the Secretary, preserve decorum, and conduct all meetings in accordance with the By-Laws, and Roberts Rules of Order.
 - c. Neither make nor second any motion, but is entitled to vote. The President has the deciding vote in the event of a tie vote of the members present.
 - d. Appoint replacements to vacancies in the Executive Committee, subject to vote by the membership.
 - e. Be an honorary member of the committees and generally administer these By-Laws.
 - f. Coordinate the work of officers and committees in order that the purpose of the Booster Club may be promoted.
 - g. Provide general supervision and direction of all KMS Girls Basketball Program Booster Club activities.
 - h. Liaison between Booster Club and school administration / coaching staff.
 - i. Shall effect compliance with the rules, regulations, and policies of the Board of Education and the Athletic Department.
 - j. Be responsible for maintaining permanent records of the Booster Club during their term of office and for passing it on to the next President.

2. Vice-President: The Vice-President shall:
 - a. Act as an aide to the President and perform the duties of the President in his/her absence.
 - b. Assume the office of President in the event that the office becomes vacated.
 - c. Have other powers and perform other duties that may be prescribed by the President or the Executive Committee.
 - d. Be responsible for auditing the records of the Treasurer.

3. Secretary: The Secretary shall:
 - a. Keep an accurate record of the proceedings of all meetings of the Booster Club, to include transcribing the minutes of the meetings.
 - b. Record all expenditures in the minutes.
 - c. Prepare and disseminate minutes of the meetings to members of the Booster Club.
 - d. Keep a current copy of the By-Laws.
 - e. Be responsible for maintaining the e-mail distribution list of current members of the Booster Club.
 - f. Prepare a sign in sheet for meetings.
 - g. Maintain a meeting minutes folder to be able to be referred to during the course of meetings.
 - h. Prepare a Team Program to distribute to parents and guardians. The Team Program shall list all A and B Team players and their jersey numbers.

4. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall:
 - a. Receive monies of the Booster Club, keeping an accurate record thereof, and shall deposit them in the name of KMS Girls Basketball Booster Club in a bank approved by the membership. The Treasurer and President shall have signature authority on the account.
 - b. Pay all bills authorized by the Booster Club.
 - c. Keep an accurate record of receipts and disbursement of funds.
 - d. Present a statement of account at every regular meeting.
 - e. Maintain all financial records of the Booster Club during their term of office and pass it on to the next Treasurer.

ARTICLE IX- Committees

1. The Executive Committee may appoint committees and committee chairpersons subject to vote by the membership of the Booster Club.
2. Standing committees of the Booster Club shall include the following:
 - A. Fundraising committee. The Chairperson shall coordinate fundraising activities to include but not limited to organizing and receiving donations at the beginning of the season.
 - B. Basketball Package Wear committee. The Chairperson shall be responsible for receiving and placing basketball team package wear orders at the beginning of the season.
 - C. Concession Stand Committee. The Chairperson shall be responsible for managing all aspects of the concession stand to include enlisting parents and other family members to volunteer to work in the concession stand during basketball games.

- D. Eighth Grade Night Committee. The Chairperson will be responsible for organizing aspects of Eighth Grade Night which generally is held during the last home game of the season.
- E. Banquet Committee. The Chairperson will be responsible for organizing aspects of the Annual Banquet which generally is held at the end of the season. This includes reserving the banquet hall, placing the menu order, preparing the visual slide show, and purchasing gifts for the eighth graders. The Chairperson can recruit as many volunteers as needed to help with various tasks of planning and organizing this important event.

ARTICLE X – Finances

- 1. The Booster Club is organized exclusively for charitable purpose within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Booster Club shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by an organization exempt from Federal Income Tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
- 2. The fiscal year shall be from July 1 to June 30.
- 3. Funds required for the purpose of the Booster Club shall be raised by donations and other fundraising activities that the Booster Club may undertake during the course of the year.
- 4. Decisions on the disbursement of funds will be voted on by a majority of the members present at a regular meeting. The guiding principle of the Booster Club shall be to assist in providing the KMS Girls Basketball Program with what they need to help the student athletes perform to the best of their abilities. Coaches needing funding assistance for tournaments, purchasing equipment, or other reasons for the KMS Basketball Program may submit their request in person or in writing to the Booster Club through the Booster Club President. The Executive Committee has authority to issue up to \$200 without a membership vote for any purpose deemed necessary and requiring immediate action.

ARTICLE XI – Parliamentary Authority

Roberts Rule of Order shall govern the Booster Club in all cases which they are applicable and which they are not in conflict with these By-Laws.

ARTICLE XII – Acceptance of By-Laws

Acceptance of these By-Laws will be by a majority of the voting members. These By-Laws will be considered effective immediately upon ratification and will supersede all previously accepted By-Laws and Amendments.

ARTICLE XIII – Amendments to the By-Laws

These By-Laws may be amended or one created at the Annual Meeting of the membership as long as there is a quorum as defined in Article VI (paragraph 3) and there is a 2/3 majority vote of the members present. All proposed amendments shall be presented in writing to the Executive Committee, who shall review and present the proposed amendments to the membership at the Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE XIV – Dissolution of the Booster Club

In the event of the dissolution of the Booster Club, its assets shall be distributed to the King Middle School Athletic Department in accordance with the School Board Policy, for use in whatever manner is deemed beneficial to the student athletes of the KMS Girls Basketball Program.

Demand Deposit 538434 - MERCER CO BD OF EDUCATION

	Relationship	Date of Birth	Phone Number	Tax Identification
+ MERCER CO BD OF EDUCATION	Owner		*****	EIN **-*****
+ KING MIDDLE SCHOOL LADY TITANS BASKETBALL	Owner		*****	EIN **-*****
223 OLD DIXVILLE RD C/O E DEAN HARRODBURG KY 40330				

Additional Relationships

Tax Name: MERCER CO BD OF EDUCATION

Presentments

No Presentments for Account

Current & Previous Cycle

Description	Debits	Credits	Date	Balance
Balance Forward:			May 28, 2021	\$2,455.80
****Statement Produced****			Jun 30, 2021	\$2,455.80
Balance This Statement:			Jul 19, 2021	\$2,455.80

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Farmers National Bank - Checking acct.
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Trash Pick up
Sponsor	Mercer Co. Road department
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team.

Items to be sold:

No items sold

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

September

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Aope Hansdell

Athletic Fundraiser		Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:			
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?		Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)		Date	

Circle One: Approved Disapproved Date:

_____	_____
Principal	Date
_____	_____
SBDM Council (If council policy)	Date
_____	_____
Superintendent as directed by Board (If School-Wide fundraiser)	Date



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
07/22/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Whitenack & Souder Insurance, Inc. 204 South Main Street Harrodsburg, KY 40330	CONTACT NAME: Greg Souder PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): 859-734-4358 E-MAIL ADDRESS: gsouder@whitenacksouder.com	FAX (A/C, No): 859-734-4350
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	
INSURED KMS Lady Titans Basketball	INSURER A: Fireman's Fund Insurance Company	NAIC # 21873
	INSURER B: Nationwide Life Insurance Company	NAIC # 66869
	INSURER C:	
	INSURER D:	
	INSURER E:	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER:** **REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSR	SUBR WVD	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS
A	GENERAL LIABILITY <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY <input type="checkbox"/> CLAIMS-MADE <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> OCCUR GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> POLICY <input type="checkbox"/> PRO-JECT <input type="checkbox"/> LOC			XPK80998373 NANPO0051727	8/10/2021	8/10/2022	EACH OCCURRENCE \$ 1,000,000 DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES \$ 100,000 MEDICAL EXPENSE \$ 5,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$ 1,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE \$ 2,000,000 PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$ 2,000,000
	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY <input type="checkbox"/> ANY AUTO <input type="checkbox"/> ALL OWNED AUTOS <input type="checkbox"/> HIRED AUTOS <input type="checkbox"/> SCHEDULED AUTOS <input type="checkbox"/> NON-OWNED AUTOS						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT \$ BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$ BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$ PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$
	UMBRELLA LIAB <input type="checkbox"/> OCCUR EXCESS LIAB <input type="checkbox"/> CLAIMS-MADE DED RETENTION \$						EACH OCCURRENCE \$ AGGREGATE \$
	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory In NH) If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below		Y/N	N/A			WC STATUTORY LIMITS OTH-ER E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$ E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$ E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT \$
A	Sexual Misconduct Liability			NANPO0051727	8/10/2021	8/10/2022	1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Evidence of Insurance Only

CERTIFICATE HOLDER Evidence of Insurance Only	CANCELLATION SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Robert V. Nuccio
---	--

Girls Middle School Basketball

Date	Opponent	Home/ Away	Grade		
			6th	7th	8th
Monday 8/2	East Jessamine	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 8/5	Boyle County	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
	Lady Eagles Pre-Season Classic, Berea KY	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Saturday 8/7	7th Grade Bye	Away		1:00	
	6th Grade Bye	Away	2:00		
	8th Grade Bye	Away			2:00
Sunday 8/8					
Monday 8/9	Conference Bye Week				
Thursday 8/12	Lincoln County	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
	Mercer County Titan Panorama				
Friday 8/13		Home	TBA		
Saturday 8/14		Home			TBA
Sunday 8/15		Home		TBA	
Monday 8/16	Anderson County	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Tuesday 8/17	Casey County	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 8/19	West Jessamine	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
Monday 8/23	Danville Bate	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 8/26	East Jessamine	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
Monday 8/30	Boyle County	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 9/2	Conference Bye Week				
Tuesday 9/7	Lincoln County	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 9/9	Anderson County	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
Monday 9/13	West Jessamine	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Tuesday 9/14	Bardstown Middle	Away	6:00	7:00	8:00
Thursday 9/16	Danville Bate	Home	6:00	7:00	8:00
Saturday 9/18	Bondurant Middle	Away	12:00	1:00	2:00
	Salt River Conference Tournament	TBA			
	State Tournament	TBA			

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Farmers National Bank - Checking Acct.
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Percentage of Meals
Sponsor	Lafandas
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team.

Items to be sold:

Percentage of meals sold at local restaurants.

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

Game night in September

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

De Ann Benham

Athletic Fundraiser	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:		
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)	Date	

Circle One: Approved Disapproved Date:

Principal

Date

SBDM Council (if council policy)

Date

Superintendent as directed by Board
(if School-Wide fundraiser)

Date

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Farmers National Bank - Checking account
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Percentage of Meals
Sponsor	Casa Grande
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team.

Items to be sold:

percent of meals sold at local restaurant

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

Game night in August

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Jan Davis

Athletic Fundraiser		Yes	<input type="checkbox"/>	No	<input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:					
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?		Yes	<input type="checkbox"/>	No	<input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)					
		Date			

Circle One: **Approved** **Disapproved** Date:

_____	_____
Principal	Date
_____	_____
SBDM Council (if council policy)	Date
_____	_____
Superintendent as directed by Board (if School-Wide fundraiser)	Date

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Farmers National Bank - Checking acct
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Sell Choc. Bars
Sponsor	Kentucky Chocolate
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team.

Items to be sold:

Chocolate Bars

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

August thru end of season

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Amy Baker

Athletic Fundraiser	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:		
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)	Date	

Circle One: Approved Disapproved Date:

_____	_____
Principal	Date
_____	_____
SBDM Council (If council policy)	Date
_____	_____
Superintendent as directed by Board (If School-Wide fundraiser)	Date

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Farmers National Bank - Checking acct
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Sell Mums
Sponsor	Danabrooke
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team

Items to be sold:

Mums

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

August

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Andrea Whitbeck

Athletic Fundraiser	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:		
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?	Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)	Date	

Circle One: Approved Disapproved Date:

Principal

Date

SBDM Council (if council policy)

Date

Superintendent as directed by Board
(If School-Wide fundraiser)

Date

**SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER APPROVAL**

School	KMS
Activity Account	Formers National Bank - Checking Acct
External Support/Booster Organization	
Name of Fundraiser	Sponsor a day
Sponsor	KMS Booster
Date Submitted	

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Raise money for the girls basketball team.

Items to be sold:

Beneficiary of fundraising activity:

KMS Girls Basketball

Date(s) scheduled:

Month of September

Names of adult supervisors of activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Amy Baker

Athletic Fundraiser		Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
If yes, sport involved:			
Corresponding sport participating in fundraiser?		Yes <input type="checkbox"/>	No <input type="checkbox"/>
Coach's signature (corresponding sport)		Date	

Circle One: **Approved** **Disapproved** Date:

Principal

Date

SBDM Council (if council policy)

Date

Superintendent as directed by Board
(If School-Wide fundraiser)

Date